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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of financial year
2017-2018 of Savas Engineering Company Private Limited will be held on
Thursday, 27% day of September, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at 498/1, Radhe Industrial Estate, Tajpur
Road, Village: Changodar, Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 382 213
to transact the foliowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item no. 1 - Adoption of financial statements

To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 and reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item no. 2 - Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora (DIN: 01006590),
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Item No. 3 - Modification to the resolution relating to Appointment of
Statutory Auditors

To consider and if thought {it to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the amendment to section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, effective from 7t May, 2018 the consent of members
of the company be and is hereby accorded to delete the requirement, seeking
ratification of appointment of Statutory auditors, Parikh & Majmudar,
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, {Firm Registration No. 107525W) at
every Annual General Meeting, in the Annual General Meeting for the
financial year ended on 2014-15."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item mno. 4 - Appointment of Mr. Mahendra Vyas as a Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152, 160 and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
{including any statutory modification{s) or reenactment thereof for the time
being in force), Articles of Association of the Company and other applicable
taws, Mr. Mahendra Vyas (DIN: 00797484}, who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30th March, 2018 by the
Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 of the Act and who holds office
only upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company
and in respect of whom the Company has received notice in writing
proposing the candidature of Mr. Mahendra Vyas for the office of Director be
and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company, whose
period of office will be liable to determination by retirement of directors by
rotation.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to do all acts and to take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Item no. 5 - To appoint Mr. Sunil Jain as a Whole-time Director w.e.f.
1st April, 2018

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s], the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to such consent(s), approval(s) and
permission(s) as may be required in this regard from any authority and as
agreed by the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board, which
term shall unless repugnant to the context by the Board in this behalf),
approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for reappointment of Mr,
Sunil Jain as a Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years
with effect from 1t April, 2018 on the remuneration and terms and
conditions as contained in the éxplanatory statement annexed hereto.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director be and is hereby
authorised to vary, alter and modify the terms and conditions of
reappointment including as to designation and remuneration/remuneration
structure of Mr. Sunil Jain within the limits prescribed in the explanatory
statement to this resolution and te do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”
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By Order of the Board of Directors

DR

Suml Jain
Place: Ahmedabad Whole-time Director and CEO
Date: 315t July, 2018 {DIN: 01732987}

Registered Office:

498/ 1, Radhe Industrial Estate, Tajpur Road, Village: Changodar,
Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 382 213

CIN: U291S87GJ1999PTCO81203

Notes

¢ An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the business as specified above is annexed herewith

* A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be
a member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must reach the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
scheduled commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on
behall of members not exceeding {ifty (50} and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

* A map to reach at the venue of meeting is enclosed at the encl of the
Annual Report
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS

The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, set out all material facts relating to the business the
accompanying Notice.

Item No. 2

Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible
offers herself for re-appointment.

Brief resume and nature of expertise:

Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora aged 40 years; Director of the Company is
Graduate with henours in Chemistry, Post Graduate Diploma in Sales and
Marketing, and Diploma in Media Marketing and Advertisement. She has
been associated with the Organization from 10% July, 2004. Apart from
Savas Engineering Company Private Limited, Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora is a
Director of Transpares Limited and Designated Partner in Benchmark HR
Solutions (India) LLP

Your Director recommends the re-appointment of Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora
as a Director of the Company. :

Except Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora,, none of the other Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are interested in this resolution.

Item No. 3

The Shareholders had at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of FY 2014-15
the Company held on 3¢ September, 2015 appointed Parikh & Majmudar,
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration No. 107525W) to
hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting of FY
2014-15 ull the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of FY 2019-20 of the
Company, subject to ratification as to the said appointment at every Annual
General Meeting.

Pursuant to the amendment to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
effective from 7t May, 2018 the requirement to ratification of appointment
of statutory auditors by the members of the company at every AGM was
omitted.

In view of the above, it is proposed to delete the requirement of seeking
ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by the members of the
company at every AGM, from resolution passed at the Annual General
Meeting of FY 2014-15 held on 3¢ September, 2015. The Board recommends
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the resolution at Item No 3 of the Notice, for deleting the requirement related
to ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every AGM, for your
approval, as an Ordinary Resolution. None of the directors or Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives are in any way
coricerned or interested in the resolution

Item No. 4

The members are informed that Mr. Mahendra Vyas was appointed as
additional director w.e.f. 30% March, 2018. In accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association
of the Company, the office of the Additional Director viz., Mr. Mahendra
Vyas, was to end at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has
offered himself for re-appointment.

The members are further informed that regularization of appointment of Mr.
Mahendra Vyas, as director requires your approval in the general meeting
and therefore, the Board commends the above resolution for your approval.

None of the Manager, Key Managerial Personnel, director and their relatives
is interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except
Mr. Mahendra Vvas.

Item No. S

Mr. Sunil Jain was re-appointed as a Whole-time Director of the Company
w.e.f. 15t April, 2015 for a period of 3 years by the members of the Company.
His term as a Whole-time Director expires on 315t March, 2018. He is
looking after and managing day to day operations of the Company. The
Board at its meeting held on 30™ March, 2018, on the recommendation of
Board of Director, has decided to re-appoint him as a Whole-time Director of
the Company w.e.f. 15 April, 2018 for a period of 3 years, on such
remuneration, subject to approval of the Shareholders at ensuing General
Meeting on following terms and conditions:

He will be entitled to the following remuneration per month:

Particulars Per Month (in. Rs.)
Monthly Salary:

Bastc 1,50,000

Medical Reimbursement 8,000

Total 1,58,000

Perquisites: In addition to the salary, the following perquisites shall be
allowed to the Whole-time Director.
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Category “A”

Leave entitlement (PL} of 15 Days p.a., on full pay and allowances, as per
rules of the Company.

Category “B”

The Company shalli provide telephone bill inciuding mobile phone
istrument on actuals basis at the entire cost of the Company.

Category “C”

In the event of cessation, during any financial year, a Pro rata proportion of
the aforesaid remuneration shall be payable by the Company.

Category “D"

The Whole-time Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of all expenses
incurred in connection with the business of the Company. He shall however
not be entitled to any Sitting Fees.

The remuneration referred to above is subject to the limit of 5% of the
annual net profits of the Company, subject to further overall limit of 10% of
the annual net profits of the Company, if the remuneration of the Managing
Director and other Executive Directors of the Company taken together.
Provided, that in the event of absence or inadequacy of profit, the Executive
Director shall be entitled to remuneration and perquisites as mentioned
above within the minimum remuneration specified in Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Board recommends this Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the
sharcholders. Except Mr. Sunil Jain, none of the other Directors and their
relatives is interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors

AN

Sunil Jain
Place: Ahmedabad Whole-time Director and CEO
Date: 315t July, 2018 (DIN: 01732987)

Registered Office:

498/ 1, Radhe Industrial Estate, Tajpur Road, Village: Changodar,
Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 382 213

CIN: U29197GJ1999PTC081203



EMGINEERING

SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY (P) LTD

Reg. Office. & Waorks : 498/1, Radhe Industrial £state, Tajpwr Road,
Village: Changodar, Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedahad -
Gujarat Phone : 91- 8233030306

382 213,

E-mail : info @savas.co.in
SAVAS Website: www.savas.ca.in CIN :#29197G31999PTC0O81203

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting Annual Report together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts of your Company for the period

ended on 315t March, 2018,

Financial Highlights

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Net Revenue form Operation 2467.33 1799.81
Other income 3.05 5.35
Total Revenue 2470.38 1805.16
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 1457.87 1180.02
{Increase}/Decrease in Stock of Finished Goods 58.63 (185.38)
and Process Stock
Excise Duty 54.36 202.92
Employee Benefit Expense 909,23 88.50
Finance Cost 119.38 127.43
Depreciation and Amortization 38.20 37.28
Other Expenses 481.40 394.12
Total Expenses 2309.08 1844.88
Profit/(Loss) before tax 161.30 {39.72)
Tax Expenses 113.30 (8.65)
Net Profit after tax , 48.00 {31.07)
Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) (1.36) (4.72)
Total Comprehensive income for the year 47.07 (35.79)

Result of Operations

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company achieved sales of Rs.
2467.33 Lakhs against Rs. 1799.81 Lakhs during the previous financial
year 2016-17. Total profit before tax for the financial year 2017-18 is Rs.
16.17 Lakhs as against the total Loss before tax of Rs. 39.72 Lakhs for the
previous financial year 2016-17.

Profit after Tax (PAT} was Rs. 48.43 Lakhs during the financial year as
against loss of Rs. 31.07 Lakhs for the previous financial year 2016-17.

Dividend
Your directors considered it prudent to conserve the resources of the

company to sustain future growth and as such have not recommended any
dividend for the financial year 2017-18 (last year — Nil).
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Transfer to Reserves
Your directors have not recommended transfer to the General Reserve.
Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31t March, 2018 stood at Rs. 19.05
Lacs. During the financial year under review, the Company has not issued
any share capital.

Directors

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Aakanksha Mamtora being
longest in the office shall retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible for re-appointment, offers herself for re-appointment.

Mr. Niki Ghumra (DIN: 01732987) has been resigned from the post of
Director of the Company w.e.f. 15t April, 2018 and The Board of Directors of
your Company, at their meeting held 30 March, 2018 has appointed Mr.
Mahendra Vyas as an Additional Director of the Company Accordingly, the
approval of shareholders is being sought for his regularisation as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company

The Board of Directors of your Company, at their meeting held on 30t
March, 2018 has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Jain 5 Whole-
time Director of the Company w.e.f. 1% April, 2018 for further period of
Three (3) year subject to approval of shareholders. Accordingly, the approval
of shareholders is being sought for his re-appointment as a Whole-time
Director of the Company for the period of 3 years.

Further the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of Mr. Sunil Jain,
Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora and Mr, Mahendra Vyas.

Fixed Deposit

The Company has neither accepted nor invited any deposit from public,
falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies {Acceptance of Deposits} Rules, 2014,

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions

of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
Financial Statement.
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Number of the Meetings of the Board of Directors

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter inter-alia,
to review the quarterly resuits of the Company. Additional Board meetings
are convened to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies
and other businesses.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Board of Directors met Six (6) times
Le. 20th April, 2017, 1st May, 2017, 1%t August, 2017, 24t November, 2017
St February, 2018 and 30% March, 2018,

Number of Board Meetings attended by the Directors during the year

Sr. | Name of Director Designation No. of Meeting
No. held/ attended
1 Mr. Sunil Jain - Whole-time Director 6/6

and CEQ
2 Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora Director 6/6
3 Mr, Niki Ghumra Director 6/6
4 Mr. Mahendra Vyas Additional Director N.A.

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal} Act, 2013 and the Company has complied with provisions of the
same. There were no incidences of sexual haragssment reported during the
year under review, in terms of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

During the year, your Directors have reviewed the risk that the organisation
faces such as financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, legal,
regulatory, reputational. Your Directors have also reviewed and sees that it
manages, monitors and principal risks and the uncertainty that can impact
the ability to achieve the objectives.

Internal Financial Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department
monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system
in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies of your company.



SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY (P) LTD

Reg. Office. & Works : 49871, Radhe tndustrial Estate, Tajpur Road,

: ‘ Village: Changodar, Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad - 382 213,
Gujarat Phone : 91- 8238080306  E-mait : info@savas.co.in

BAVAS Website: www.savas.coin CIN 1 U29197GI1999PTC081203

ERNGINMEERING

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As stipulated in Section 134(3) (¢} read with sub section 5 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Directors subscribe to the “Directors’ Responsibility Statement”,
and confirm that:

l. In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended on 31st March,
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that
no material departures have been made from the same;

2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that year;,

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended on
31st March, 2018 on going concern basis; and

3. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

Holding Company

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Transformers and Rectifiers
{india} Limited.

Material Changes and Commitment affecting financial position of the
Company

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between at the end of financial
year of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2018 and the date of Board of
Director’s Report i.e. 315t July, 2018.

Extract of Annual Return
Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section

92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extract of the Annual
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Return as at 315t March, 2018 in Form MGT-9 forms part of this Board of
Director’s Report as Annexure - 1. Formm MGT-9 is available in Annual
Report on the website of the Company www,.savas.co.in

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo required under Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this Board of Director’s Report as
Annexure - 2.

Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

All the related party transactions that were entered during the financial year
were in the Ordinary course of business of the Company and were on arm’s
length basis.

There were no materially significant related party transactions entered by
the Company with its Promoters, Directors or other persons which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to
in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC - 2 forms part of
this Board of Director’s Report as Annexure - 3.

Secretariai Standards

Secretarial Standards for the Board and General Meetings (SS-1 & SS-2) are
applicable to the Company. The Company has complied with the provisions
of both these Secretarial Standards

Particulars regarding Employees

Particulars of employees under Rule 5(2) of the Companies {(Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
this year, as there were no employees drawing the remuneration of Rs. 1
Crore and 2 Lakh per annum or employved in part of the financial year with
an average salary above Rs. 8 Lakh and 50 Thousands per month, paid in
respect of persons employed for part of the financial year.

Auditors

Parikh and Majmudar, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm
Registration No. 107525W), was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, to hold the office from the conclusion in the Annual General
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Mecting for the financial year ended on 2014-15 until the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year ended on 2015-20.

Pursuant to the amendment to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
effective from 7™ May, 2018 the requirement to ratification of appointment
of statutory auditors by the members of the company at every AGM was
omitted. In view of the above, it is proposed to delete the requirement of
seeking ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by the members of
the company at every AGM, from resolution passed at the Annual General
Meeting of FY 2014-15 held on 3t September, 2015.

Auditor’s Report

Notes forming part of the accounts are self-explanatory as far as Auditor’s
Report is concerned and therefore, it does not require any further
commernts,

Cost Record

The provision of Cost Audit as per sub-section (1} of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere gratitude for the
support received from its parent Company Transformers and Rectifiers
(India} Limited, suppliers and bankers. The Board of Directors also takes
this opportunity to acknowledge the dedicated efforts and commitment made
by employees at all levels and their contribution towards the Company
during the period.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Pt

Sunil Jain
Place: Ahmedabad Whole-time Director and CEO
Date: 31s July, 2018 (DIN: 01732987)

Registered Office:

498/ 1, Radhe Industrial Estate, Tajpur Road, Village: Changodar,
Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 382 213

CIN; U29197GJ1999PTC081203
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ANNEXURE - 1

FORM MGT - 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
ON 315T MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. Registration and Other Details

i. [ CIN U28197GJ1994PTCO81203
2. | Registration Date 5 August, 1999
3. | Name of the Company Savas Engineering Company Pvt. Ltd,
4. | Category / Sub-Category of the Private Limited Company
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office and 498/1, Radhe Industrial Estate, Tajpur
contact details Road, Village: Changedar, Taluka:
Sanand, Ahmedabad ~ 382 213, Gujarat.
6. | Whether listed company No
7. | Name, Address and Contact details of | N.A.
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

II. Principal Business Activities of the Company

Sr. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % of total turnover of
No. | products / services product / service the Company
1 Parts’ of Transformer 8504 100%

IIL. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

Sr. | Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding / | % of | Applica
Ko | Company Subsidiar | shar ble
y/ es Section
Associate | held
1 Transformers and Rectifiers L33121GJ1994PLCO22460 | Holding 100 | Section
(India) Limited % 2(46)
Survey No. 427 P/3-4 and 431
P/ 1-2, Sarkhej Bavia Highway,
Village: Moraiya, Taluka:
Sanand, Ahmedabad - 382 213
IV.Shareholding Pattern

i} Share Holding

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Transformers and Rectifiers
{India) Limited and Transformers and Rectifiers {India) Limited is holding

1,90,500 Shares in the Company.
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ii) S8hareholding of Promoters

Transformers and Rectifiers {India) Limited is Promoter of the Company
holding 1,90,500 Shares in the Company,

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

There is no change in Shareholding of Promoters

iv) Sharcholding pattern of top ten Shareholders {(other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs

Not Applicable

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Not Applicable

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but

not due for payment

[Rs, in Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loan | Unsecured | Deposits | Total

: excluding Loans Indebtedness

deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial yvear
1. Principal Amount 248.01 647.61 - 895.62
it. Interest due but not paid - - - -
ii. Interest accrued but not 2.40 - - 2.40
due
Total {i+ii+iii) 250.41 647,61 - 898.02
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial vear

s Addition - - - -

s Reduction 52.34 - - 82.34
Net Change 82.34 - - 82.34
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1. Principal Amount 165.84 647.61 ~ 813.45
11. Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii. Interest accrued but not 2.23 - - 2.23
due
Total {i+ii+iii) 168.07 64761 - 815.68
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VI.Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager

{Rs. In Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Whole-
time Director

Mr. Sunil Jain

Total Amount

I

Gross salary

a. Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1} of the Income-tax. Act,
1961

18.00

18.00

b. Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

c. Profits in Heu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock option

Sweat Equity

nalbedb

Commission

As % of profit

Other, Speaily

Qther, please specify

s HRA

¢ Retirement Benefit

Total (A)

18.00

18.00

Ceiling as per the Act

Within the limit of the Act

B. Remuneration to cther directors

Not Applicable

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD

Not Appliczible

VII.Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences

There were no penalties / punishments / compounding of offences for the
financial year ended on 31t March, 2018
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ANNEXURE - 2
Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings & Outgo required under the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014
{A) Conservation of Energy:
i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy for 2017-18;

There were no major steps taken for conservation of energy during the year.

ii)The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of
energy;

There were no major steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy.

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment;

There is no such specific investment done by the Company.

{B) Technology Absorption:

The Company has not taken any technology in particular or entered into any
technology agreement during the period. During the year, no further

development is done for research.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
1. Foreign Exchange Earnings (FOB value of exports) 0.61
2. Foreign Exchange Qutgo

(a) Import of Raw Material 55.90

(b} Import of Capital Goods -

(c} Expenses

Total Expense 55.90

3. Net saving in Foreign Exchange (55.29)
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ANNEXURE - 3
Particulars of Contracts/Arrangements made with related parties
Form AGC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into
by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions
under third proviso thereto.

[(Pursuant to Clause (hj of Sub-section (3} of Section 134 of the Compuanies Act, 2013
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)]

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s
length basis: '

No such transactions were entered during the financial year 2017-18.

2.Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s
length basis:

The contracts or arrangement or transactions entered with the related
partics during the financial year 2017-18 were not material and the same
were disclosed in the notes to accounts forming part of the financial
statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

By Order of the Board of Pirectors

A

Sunil Jain
Place: Ahmedabad : - Whole-time Director and CEO
Date: 31st July, 2018 - (DIN: 01732987}
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| 8emu8fA 7O THE MEMBERS OF SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Mis SAVAS
ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company"), which comptise
the Ralance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, {including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income) ,the Statement of Cash flows, the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (herein after
referred to as "Ind AS financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of
these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in india, including the indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and cther accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather irregularities,; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
‘standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financigl.

aments in accordance with the

303, “B" Wing, GOP Business Center, Opp. irpiEtads
Ahmedabad - 380 009 Phones :- +9179 363847




the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disciosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intermal financial controt
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
cifcumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the approptiatensss of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Direciors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind
AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31%' March, 2018, and its Profits total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTER

The Comparative financia! information of the Company for the year ended 31* March
17 and the transition date opening - balance sheet as at 1 April, 2016 included in
these standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued
statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by us and our reports for the years
ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 dated 01% May 2017 and 23rd May,2016
respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone financial
statements, as adjusted for the differences m the accounting prmcnples adopted by

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order")
issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.




2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(8) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company sc far as it appears from our examination of those books.

( ¢} The Baiance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the
indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

{d} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31% March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annextire B”

{fi  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended , in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS Financial Statements as referred to in Note
no.29 to the Ind AS Financial Statements.

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfemed to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Parikh & Majmudar
Chartered Accountapts
FR Ng. 107525W

f e

JEN 1075250

Piace: Ahmedabad ™ PARTNEN
Date: 18/05/2018 Memberghip No. 40230



ANNEXURE A - TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENT OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

(i) = (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
{b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the
- fixed assets are verified in a phased manner by the management during the
year , which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the

Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on

such verification.

{c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ity  As explained fo us, the inventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between physical stocks and the books of accounts
were not material.

iii) The Company has not granted any ioans secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.(the Act).

(iv). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Act, with respect to the loans , investments ,guarantees and security made.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi). As explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the

- maintenance of Cost records under sub section (1 ion 148 of the

companies Act 2013.

(vi)y (a)  According to the information and explanations,

accryued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues




including provident fund, ESIC, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, Goods & Service Tax,service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the
year by the Company with the approptiate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, ESIC, income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, Goods & Service

Tax,service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31st March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date it became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no
material dues of sales tax , Goods & Service Tax,service tax and value
added tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute. However, according to the information and
explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax have not been
deposited by the company on account of disputes.

Name of the Nature of Amount (*I) Financial From where the
statue Dues {Net of year to which | dispute is pending
payment) the amount
relates

The Company has
preferred an appeal
challenging the basis
of Re-opening and is
also in the process of
challenging the
appeal order before

income Tax 2009-10 appropriate authority

Act 1961 Corporate Tax 17,680,270

| (viii) According to information & explanations given to us, the company has not
| defauited in repayment of its dues to Banks. The company does not have any
borrowings from debenture holders or financial instifutions or Government.

(ix) According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the ysar. Accordingly, paragraph 3




{x)

(xii)

(i)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given tc us, no fraud by the
Company cor on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

As explained to us, as the company being Private limited Company and
accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transaclions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934.

Place : Ahmedabad For Parikh & Majmudar
Date : 19/05/2018
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report off Even Date on the Finamcial
Statements of SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY PVT. LTD

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mis
SAVAS ENGINEERING COMPANY PVT. LTD (“the Company”) as of 31 March
2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Confrols

The Company’s management is respongible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. -

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errgr 7<=
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We believe that the audit evidence ehéy ) ﬁhﬁf* gysufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinioh.on the¥Gompanyls internal financial controls




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financia! reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain ic the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasorable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management overricle of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not bhe
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financiat controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial contrals over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ror Parikh & Majmudar
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 19/05/2018




Savas Engineering Company Pyt Ligt
Balante Shoot as &l 31st March, 2018

ASSESTS

{1) Mon-turront Adsels
(2) Froperly, Plant andd Equlpment
(0] Capltal work-In-pragress
(c) Etangilie Assets
(&b} Fiimcial Assels
(i} Lpans
{li} Trade Receivabies
(€} Celemed Tax Assests
{n Othver Non Current Assets

{2) Currenat Assets

Livvestren,

(@) Invenlovies

{b) Financla! Assats
{I} Tracke recevables
{Ii) Cash ang cash equivakeits
{iK} Bank Balance other than (i} abave
{ity Loans

{€1) Aher cumenl assets

TOTAL

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Cquity Share Capltal
(b) Oiher Equity

tiapillties
{13 Mon-curreal iabiifties
(&) Financial Liabilittes
(1} Borrowings
(i Others
{1} Provisions

{23 Current llabillties
{a) Flnancial Liabilitles
{1} Borrowings
{1} Trade Payales
{iidy Ottver Financlal Liabilties
{15} Otler Currant LialHilies
() Current Tax Labllibles (et}

TOTAL

Summary of signifcant accounting poilcles

As per our attached rgport of even date

[N RN

[ I )

i3
14

15

16

3

9,88,69,180
441,485
1,721,386

11,40,000
1,94,32,814
1,15,30,42¢

18,72,886

B,42,80,786

2.58,49,955
41,035

FA YA
4,58,332
19,862,562

9,70,55,987
257,078

10,004160
2,73,41,595
108,180,014

18,21,145

8,16,69,395

J3,i3,900
15,240
6,499,400
23, 14,292
49,068,102

8,85,01,156

386,314

60,19,624
1,7615,541
18,16,115

6,18,03,612

4,30,56,353
1, 18,62
§,45,95%
17,85,198
41,81,108

24,3205, 724

12,60,30 440

19,0%,000 19,065,000 19,415,000
38540, 707 3,26,92.013 3,58,50,975
B,A7,01,114 GAT.61,114 LEFAG RS

11,138,564 9,1%,%78 625,580
1,6%,B4,023 2,48,00,673 3,§7,33.818
5,086,724, 112 6,00, 27,093 4,10,63,362

2,223,600 240,305 2,856,307
5,06,85,302 5,75,26,129 4,97,92,281

30,9578 31,809

24,62‘24,688 24,3%(}5!?24 22,60,30,440

The accompanying notas are an Integral part of the Financial Statement,

For and on behatf of the Board

Savas Engineering Company Private Limied

Mahendra Vyas
-Director
PIN : 01732587 DIN 00757484
Bate: 19th May 2018
Place : Ahmedabad




Proiit and Loss Statement for the Year ended on 315t March,

18

Rewenue From Opeealions
COther Income

Total Revenue (1)

Expeoas:
Cost of Raw Matedials Consumed

(Imease),{l}ecréase I ek of Finished Goods and Process Sock

Exoisie & Service Cost
Emglgyee Benefils Expenses
Flimanca Tharpes
BEropraciation & Ao lzation
Othey Expenses

Tortal Expenses (L)

Proflt Bafore Yax 1Y (1-X1)

Tax [ xpenises:

{1} Current Yax

Less 1 MAT Cradit Entitlement

{ &} Drferret Tax

{3V MAT Credil Entittemen] reversed

{4y Shori/{Excess) Provision of Taxalion of Earlier Years

Profit for the Year

Other comprelensivie intone [OCE) X

fa) ilaws that will not be rectassified [ profil or loss

(i) ke-measurement af the defined benedit plans

{1} Galng from Investments In aquily Instruments designated at fair
vake Hirough other comprehensive Income

Titx knpacl

Eaming Per Equity Share:
{ 1) Baslc

{2} Dllted

Fitce Yalue per Share

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

n
3

4
25

26
F

28

24,6%,32,949 17,89,81,182
3,05,020 5,349,987
24,70,37,969 18,05,16,163
14,57.87,321 13,80,02,032
58,653,356 (1,65,36,166)
54,3,053 2.02.91.583
99,23,044 88,50,206
1.19.34, 543 13742953
I8,19.970 37.27.649
1,81,40,384 3.94,12,122
23,08,05395 16,44,06,156
LELIZEY . [RILSES)
40,500,000 3,00,060
TS0 {15,64,503}
48,42,950 {31,07,480)
{1,36,162) {4,11,756)
47,06,848 (35,79,243)
2542 (16.31)
2542 (16.31)
1] 0

The accompaitying holes are an integral part of the Financial Statement,

As per our attached report of even date

-ﬂ"‘:

“Sunli Ja

Far and on behalf of tise Board

Director
DIN : 01232987

Pabs: 19th May 2018
Place : Ahmedabad

Savas Engineering Comgany Private tmted

Y

Mahendra Vyas )

Director
BIN OG7974R4
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Sawiy Englieerlig Company Frivate timited
CaskFlow Statement for the yoar onded on 315t March 2018

Particular

1. The shove Cach Flow Statement has heen pragared under tha ' Indirect Mathod*
of tndin.

A5 perour attached idport of even date

Year Ended an 313t Mer 2618 Yoos Ended on 315t MOT S200)
[A)jCinsh Fiow fzom Qperating Activitios

Peofit fofore Tax 1,60,36,672 A0 41,745 |
hdljustmants for:

Deprecialing 5819770 37,27 644

Flnance Expense 1,19.38.143 121,30, 470

fndzs Adjiustnent 40525 78,0040

LeszfiProfit} on Sales of flued assets . -, 768

Interest Incomng . 13 05 020“ -58 AG7

L5993, 510 1 .,50,52,956

Uparating Peofit before Wovikdng Capital Changes 330,30,288 1. 14,00151
Aclfustivent for:

Operating LiabHhias 5767641 270,756,588

Trade recalvables {1,85,36,049) A,57,58.444

Dttt rocqivables L0460 (12,56)058}

Inverdes gy 1% BB A0S ... |LYB,BS ER3}

{4.00.74,319] &, 47,065,161
Cahi Generale s iomffused i) Oparatipns 214,571,569 5,040.15.552
Birest Taxes pald fiavable | A, 50,000} §2,00,004)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLIGCIES

1.

R

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Savas Engineering Company (Pvt.) Ltd., (hereinafter referred to as "Savas” or “The
Company”) is situated at Changodar, Radhe Industrial Estate, Ahmedabad (India).
The company develops customiy®olutions for applications involving vacuum
processes for heavy duly insulation fhe engineered product range includes Vapour
Phase Drying, Vacuum Drying Autoclaves, Oil Treatment Systems, efc.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A} Basis of preparation and comptiance with Ind AS

For all periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company
prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and complied with the accounting standards
(Previous GAAP) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
together with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, to the
extent applicable, and the presentation requlrements of the Companies Act, 2013,

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the holding Company of Savas, ie. Transformers and
Rectifiers (India) Ltd. has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 read with Rule 4A of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(collectively, “Ind ASs") with effect from April 1, 2016 and as a result, the Company
being its subsidiary, is required to prepare its financial statements in accordance
with Ind ASs for the year ended March 31, 2018 as per Para 1(¢){iii) of Roadmap
for application of Ind AS to non-financial companies. These financial siatements as
and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (the “Ind AS Financial Statements”) are the
first financial statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The Company had prepared a separate set of financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companigs Act, 2013 (the "Audited
Previous GAAP Financial Statements"”), which were approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company on 01/05/ 2017 and 23/05/16 respectively. The
management of the Company has compiled the Special Purpose Comparative ind
AS Financial Statements using the Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements
and made required Ind AS adjustments. The Audited Previous GAAP Financial
Statements, and the Special purpose Comparative Ind AS Financial Statements, do
not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of
approval of the Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements.




The Company has followed the provisions of Ind AS 101-First Time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” (ind AS 101), in preparing its
opening ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, i.e. April 1, 2016,
In accordance with Ind AS 101, the Company has presented reconciliations
of Shareholders' equity under Previous GAAP and Ind ASs as at March 31,
2017, and April 1, 20186 and of the Profit/ (Loss) after Tax as per Previous
GAAP and Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS for the year ended
March 31, 2017.

These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 18™ May, 2018.

B) Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost
convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting pericd, as explained in
the accounting policies below

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods and services.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. Accordingly, all assets and
liabilities have been classified as cusrent or non-current as per the Company’s
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1 - ‘Presentation of
Financial Statements’ and Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Standalone Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees
(INR), which is also the fuctional currecy. Ali values are rounded off to the
nearest two decimal lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

Fair value measurement

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would
use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs.

as follows, based on the lowest Jgvel inpulihat,
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Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined
- classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

C) Functional and presentation currency

These Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the
Company’s functional currency.

All financial information presented in Rupees has been presented i full
figures.

D} Recent Accounting pronouncements:

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
consideration : On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”) has
notified the Companies (Indian Account Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018
containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the tfransaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid
advance consideration in foreign currency.

The Amendment will come .into effect from April 1, 2018. The Company has
evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact of this
Ind AS would not be material.

Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with customers : On March 28, 2018,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from
Confracts with customers. The Core principle of the new standard is that an
- entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
- services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those go :
Further the new standard requires enhanced disclosures/a
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flgws,
entity’s contracts with customers. '

retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordanc
AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors




- Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the stardard

recognized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch - up approaeh)

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginnirg on
or after April 1, 2018. The Company does not have any contractual terms with
customers as its sole customer is a group company N.K. Proteins Private
Limited for which the company under review performs jobwork for castor
seeds. Hence the question of adoption of this standard does not arise.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has applied following accounting policies to all periods
- presented in the ind AS Financial Statement,

a) Revenue Recognition

Revenue arising from sale of products is recognized when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have passed to the buyer, which is at the point of
transfer of custody to customers, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the fransaction will flow to the Company.

Revenue from services is recognized when the outcome of services can be
estimated reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with rendering of services will flow to the Company, and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised at the effective interest
rate applicable on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right
to receive payment is estabiished.

Export incentives are accrued in the year when the right fo receive credit is
established in respect of exports made and are accounted to the extent there
is no significant uncertainty about the measurability and ultimate realization/
utilization of such benefits/ duty credit.

The Company accounts for insurance claims in case of total loss of asset, by
transferring either the carrying cost of the relevant asset or insurance value
(subject to deductibles), whichever is lower under the head “Claims
Recoverable - Insurance” on intimation to Insurer. In case insurance claim is
less than carrying cost, the difference is charged to Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss.

As and when claims are finally received from the Ensurer,the difference, if
any, between Claims Recoverable-Insurance ar g-claminfeceived s
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




b) Property, Plant and Equipment

FEN Mo, 1 g@

a. Property, plant and equipment [PPE]

Under Ind AS 18, if the entity adopts the revaluation model, items of PPE
whose fair value can be measured reliably are carried at a revalued amount,
which is their fair value at the revaluation date ess any subsecuent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Ind AS
113 Fair Value Measurementis used to arrive at the fair value of the PPE,
Though ind AS does not mandate use of valuation professionals for arriving at
fair value; in practice, entities obtain their help for arriving at fair value.

If an item of PPE is revalued, the entire clase of PPE to which that asset
belongs should be revalued. Ind AS 16 does not allow any pick and choose
- from a class of PPE for revaluation purposes. A class of PPE is a grouping of
assets of similar nature and use in an entity's operations.

if an asset’'s carrying amount is increased as a result of revaluation, the
increase is reccgnised in other comprehensive income (OCI) and
accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the
increase is recognised in P&L to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in P&L. Thus the
company's revaluation has resulted in an increase in reserve and the former
treatment as mentioned above has been given in the Ind AS Financial
Statements.

Mence all PPE, except Land are stated at original cost (net of tax/duty credit
availed) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except
freehold land which is carried at cost. Cost includes cost of acquisition,
construction and installation, taxes, duties, freight, other incidental expenses
relating to the acquisition, trail run expenses (net of revenue) and pre-
operative expenses including attributable borrowing costs incurred during pre-
operational period.

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the
statements of profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.
Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized if the recognition
criteria are met. Thus the policy of the company is that subsequent costs are
included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the items will flow to the entity and the cost of the same can
. be measured reliably.

als, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific
| lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is




maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as
incurred,

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the cartying
amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other
income/other expenses in staternent of profit and loss.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognized is derscognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calcuiated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,
piant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

b. Capital work it progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in capital work in progress
account. At the point when an asset is capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the cost of construction is transferred to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with
the commissioning of an asset are capitalized when the asset is available for
use but incapable of operating at normal levels untii the period of
commissioning has been completed. Revenue generated from production
during the trial period is credited to capital work in progress.

c. Depreciation

Assets in the course of developrment or construction and freehold land are not
depreciated.

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any provision for impairment. Depreciation commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying value of all of its PPE as at 1™ April, 2016 measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the PPE.

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an
._asset less its residual value. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to
?lsv,,rtte off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset on a written
;*rd@ n value basis over its expected useful life (determined by the
‘ma agement based on technical estimates), as foliows:

AL /hé estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

i y




[ Buildings 30 years

0 Plant and equipments 16  years
0 Furmiture and fixtures 10 years

| [l
(1 Vehicles , 8-10 years
& Office equipments 5 years
0 Computers 3 vyears

Major inspection and overhau! costs are depreciated over the estimated life of
the economic benefit derived from such costs. The carrying amount of the
remaining previous overhaul cost is charged to the statement of profit and
loss if the next overhaul is undertaken earlier than the previously estimated
life of the econamic benefit.

When significant spare parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each
financial year end and changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for
prospectively.

¢} Intangible assets

intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

- On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying value of all of its intangible assets as at 1% April, 2016 measured as
per previous GAAP and use that camying value as the deemed cost of the
intangible assets.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as sither finite or indefinite.
The Company currently does not have any intangible assets with indefinite
useful life. Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method
for an intangible asset are revie ed at least at the end of each reporting
period. Changes in the exp& seful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future , 6@"\ NG ts embodied in the asset are

{ or method, as appropriate, and
es. The amortization expense on




intangible assets is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds andl the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

In the year under review, there is only one intangible — computer software —
for which the management has estimated a useful life of 3-5 yeais ang the
same is amortized on straight-line basis.

d) Financial instruments

*» [Financial Assets:

The company classifies its financial assets as those fo be measured
subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and those to be measured at amortised cost.

The Company measures ali equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost initiafly
and also on subsequent recognition.

The company measures all quoted equity instruments other than in
subsidiaries at fair value on initial and subsequent recognition. Changes in fair
value of quoted instruments in equity shares are shown as profit/loss on fair
valuation of investments in Statement of Profit and Loss. Currently there are
no quoted investments.

Trade Receivables represents receivables for goods sold by the company
upto to the end of the financial year. The amounts are generally unsecured
and are usually received as per the terms of payment agreed with the
customers. The amounts are presented as current assets where receivable is
due within 12 months from the reporting date. They are recognized initially
and subsequent measured at amortized cost.

The company assesses the expected credit losses associated with its assets

- carried at amortized cost. Trade receivables are impaired using the lifetime
expected credit loss model under simplified approach. The Company uses a
provision matrix to determine the impairment loss allowance based on its
historically observed default rates over expected life of trade receivables and

is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the
provision for such impairment loss allowance is determined and updated and

o~ the same is deducted from Trade Receivables with corresponding

é\fmanmal asset is derecognized only when the company has transferred the
_ ;1ghts to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or when it has transferred
'utg,.’stanﬂally all the risks and rewards of the asset, or when it has transferred

t]}é control of the asset.




Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not mmare
than a year are classified as current investments. All other investiments are
classified as Non-Current /Long-term investments. Current investments are
carried at lower of cost or market value on individual investment basis. Non-
current investments are considered at cosf, uniess there is an “other than
temporary” decline in value, in which case adequate provision is made for the
diminution in the value of investments.

» Financial Liabilities

Borrowings are initially recognized and subsequently measured at amortized
cost, net of transaction costs incurred. The transaction costs is amortized over
the pericd of borrowings using the effective interest method in Capital Work in
Progress upto the commencement of related plant, property and Equipment
and subsequently under finance costs in profit and loss account,

Borrowings are removed from balance sheet when the obligations specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an
unconditional right to defer settiement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting period.

Trade payables represent liabilities for gocds and services provided to the

- company upto the end of the financial year. The amounts are unsecured and
are usually paid as per the terms of payment agreed with the vendors. The
amounts are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within
12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially and
subseguently measured at amortized cost.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is
reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settie on a net
basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

s Equily
Equity shares are classified as equity .

~ Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared and dividend
distribution tax thereon, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the
discretion of the entity on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.

e)- Foretgn Exchange Transactions

\) Transactlons in currencies other than the Company's functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
_ dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items




denominated in foreign currencies are translated using mean exchange rate
prevailing on the tast day of the reporting pericd.

Non monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denomirated
in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction.

} . Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

f) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
; production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also inciudes
exchange differences if any, to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs. |

Investment income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowings costs eligible for capitalisation.

g) Impairment of Non-financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of its tangible and intangible
assets Property, Plant and Equipment (including Capital Works in Progress)
of a "Cash Generating Unit” (CGU) at an interval of 3 years to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair vaiue less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been

r
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- An assessment is made at an interval of 3 years to see if there are any
indications that impairment losses recognized earlier may no longer exist or
may have come down, The impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the previous impairment loss was recognized. If it is so, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased o the lower of its recoverable amount and
the carrying amount that have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. After a reversal,
the depreciation charge is adiusted in future periods to allocate the asset's
revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over
its remaining useful life. Reversals of Impairment loss are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value except
scrap and by products which are valued at net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and conditions
are accounted for as follows:

[l Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on weighted average basis. In fransit goods are valued at invoice
price.

0 Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials
and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normai
operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Obsolete inventories are identified and written down to net realisable value. Slow
moving and defective inventories are identified and provided to net realisable
value.

Accounting For Taxes On Income:

Tax expenses comprise of currenf-lax~ad, deferred tax including applicable
surcharge and cess. / B MK I

Current Income tax is computed Gsip
taxes are accrued in the samie. penod 1
arise. A provision is made fay, ingome’ tay/gnalially, based on the tax liability
computed, after considering . ZlEgsRESgAnd exemptions. Provisions are




recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other maitters
is probable.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabklities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assels are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced fo the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it is become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settied, based on the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income. As such, deferred
tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabitities
and the Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities relate to taxes on
incorme levied by same governing taxation laws.

Employee benefit schemes

(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised undiscounted during the period
employee renders services. These benefits include salaries, wages, bonus,
performance incentives etc.

(ii) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's contributions paid / payable for the year to Provident Fund are
recognized based on the undiscounted a
profit and loss.

(i)  Defined Benefit Plan

. . . L s, 12
Defined retirement benefit plans aqm r|3{ 1\,'-.‘19%9 tUily and leave encashment

are recognized based on the presehhyaiug ? defls obligation which is
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k)

computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annuai reporting period.

Re measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
{excluding net interest as defined above), are recognised in other comprehensive
income as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or joss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Financial Statements
represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans.
Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
economic benefits availabie in the form of reductions in future contributions to
the plans.

(iv)  Other Long Term Employee Benefits

Other long term employee benefit comprises of leave encashment towards un-
avaijled leave and Compensated absences, these are recognized based on the
present value of defined obligation which is computed using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period.

Remeasurement of leave encashment towards un-availed leave and
compensated absences are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the
period in which they occur.

Provision for liabilities and charges, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have
been made in accordance with the applicable Ind AS.

Provisions represent liabilities to the Company for which the amount or timing is
uncerfain. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events, and it is probable
that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to
settle such an obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provigions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net
present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.




required to settle the obligation; (b) when no reliable estimate is possible; (c)
unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share ("EPS") data for its
equity shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash fiows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 "Staternerit
of Cash Flows”, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

Use of Estimaies and Judgments

ind AS estimates as at 1% April, 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the
same date made in confirmity with previous GAAP.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates
under different assumptions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which the
estimate is revised and future periods affected.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
that the Management have made in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies and that have the S|gnlflcant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Financial Statements.

(i) Determination of Functional Currency

Currency of the primary economic environme, wh‘i’_r LN
wﬁ%&ﬁ \, pany primarily

(“the functional currency”) is Indian Rupee ( ‘ih
Vo ménthas assessed its

generates and expends cash. Accordingly, thexdn
functional currency to be Indian Rupee (). -




(i) Evaluation of Indicators for Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires
assessment of external factors (significant decline asset's value, significant
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment, market
interest rates etc.) and internal factors (obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset, poor economic performance of the asset etc.) which could result in
significant change in recoverable amount of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

¢ Assumptions and Estimation Uncertainities

Estimates and assumptions that have the significant effect on recognition and
measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses have been mads by the
management. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

s Defined Benefit Obligations

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of infiation, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may
significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

¢ Estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ah ohgoing basis. They
are based on historical experience and other factors including expectations of
future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively.

o) Related Party Transactions:

A related party is a person'or entity that is refated to the reporting entity
preparing its financial statements

a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting
entity if that person; has control or joint control of the reporting entity; (ii} has
significant influence over the reporting entity; or (iii} is 2 member of the key
management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting
entity.

() An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions

applies; (i} the entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group

{which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the

- -. (i} One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
2

siate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a
S
“eentily id a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
FILIJ :}é tity, (v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of

T
_?\ill__'._‘

&
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entity; (vi) The entity is controlied or jointly controlled by a person identifiexd in
(a); (vii} A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is
a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity); (vii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides
key management personnel services to the reporting entity or to the parent of
the reporting entity.

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations
between a reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is
charged.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity,

Compensation includes all employee benefits i.e. all forms of consideration paid,
payable or provided by the entity, or on behalif of the entity, in exchange for
services rendered to the entity. It also includes such consideration paid on behalf
of a parent of the entity in respect of the entity.

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and
respansibility for planning, directing and confrolling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, inciuding any director {whether executive or otherwise} of
that entity.

Disclosure of related party transactions as required by the accounting standard
is furnished in the Notes on Financial Statements.

p) Current And Non-Current Classification:

The Normal Operating Cycle for the Company has been assumed to be of twelve
months for classification of its various assets and labifities into “Current” and
“Non-Current”.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the batance sheet based on
current and non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is (a) expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in normati operating cycle; (b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(c) expected to be reatlised within twelve months after the reporting periocd; (d)
Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted-from-bging exchanged or used tc
settle a liability for at least twelve month Ro
assets are classified as non-current.

. _d in normal operating
iGipg; (c) it is due to be

- ‘period; (d) there is no
unconditional right to defer the seftlement of the-tab |1ty for at least twelve months
after the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current,
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1.4

First-Time Adoption - Mandatory Exceptions and Optional Exemptions

Overall Principal

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April
1, 2016 (the transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose
recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities
which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying certain items from Previous
GAAP to Ind AS as required under the Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in the
measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is
subject to certain mandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed
by the Company as detailed below.

Carrying vaiue of Property, Plant and Equipment:

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying
value for all its property, plant and egquipment as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the
previcus GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition
after making necessary adjustments for de-ccmmissioning liabilities. The
company has elected to apply to measure all of its property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Carrying value of Intangibles:

On transition to ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of alf of its intangible assets as at 1% April, 2016 measured as per
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible
assets. :

In the year under review, there is only one intangible - computer software — for
which the management has estimated a useful life of 5 years and the same is
amortized on straight-line basis.

Estimates:
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to
ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference

in accounting policies), unfess there is objective evidempe-
were in error. '

Fair Valuation of Investments: 3!
Under the previous GAAP, investments in eglifyy S
as long-term investments or current investments Ba Féipfended holding
period and realisability. Long term investments Werec#rfied at cost less
provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments.
Current investments were carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under Ind AS,
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i.g

these investments are required to be measured at fair value, except in case
of investments in subsidiaries where an option to carry at cost less impairmeannt
is available.

Accordingly, equity investments in subsidiaries have been carried at cost and
the company has availed the option of cost less provision for impairment.

Expected Credit Loss Model for Trade Receivables:

Ind AS 109 requires adjustment for expected credit loss while making provision
for doubtful debts. No such adjustment was required under the previous
GAAP. In the year under review the management contends that there is not

" going to be any expected credit loss in the frade receivable balance and hence

the transaction value is taken as book value on the transition date.

Actuarial gainf(loss) on Defined Benefit plans for Employee Benefits:

Under Ind AS, the change in defined benefif liability is split into changes
arising out of service and interest cost and changes arising out of
remeasurements. Changes due to service and interest cost are to be
recognised in Profit and Loss account and the changes arising out of re-
measurements are to be recognised directly in Other Comprehensive Income
(OCH). Actuarial loss for the year ended 31 March 2017 is Rs. 471756 has
been recognised in OCI instead of Employee benefit expenses.

Deferred Tax;
As per Ind AS, Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach

on femporary differences at the reporting date. On transition date, certain
adjustments were made by charge/ credit to Retained Eamings.

FairValuation of Loans and Advances:

Under Ind AS, fair valuation is required for in case of ioans and advances
such as Capital advances and security deposits. The company has shown
deposits in its non-current assets which are paid for electricity etc. Since
interest rate is as per the market rate, all such loans and advances are carried
at transaction value.

Also, loan has been granted to director of the company on which interest at
market rate is charged hence the same is also carried at transaction value.
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| Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year ended on 31st March 2018

Lés given to Director 11,468,000 10,60,000 :
Total 13,40,000 10,00,60¢ -

Outstanding for a period exdeeding sl months from date of due

pagment
Wsecured, corsiiered good £91,32,814 27 3.41,595 60,019,624
Dokt ful 19,68,513 1,5%5,03,154 59,78,059
Less ; Prowlglon for Doubtful Debls 9,66,513 1,55,03,154 59,768,059
Total £,91,32,814 2,73,41,568 60,1%,624

Dedered Taves

Deferrad Tax Lialitity
Dicrence between Falr value of Investmant
Difizrente belwasn book ang 1ax depreciatian B, 305,080 57,34,635 a8,58 447
Tolal {A) 60,36,060 57,34,635 48,56,497

Desferresd Yax Ascets
Disallowange undar Income Tax AcL 196
unibsnred Deprectation/Business Loss #,35,23,557 2,5%,66,491 252,706,716
MAT Credit Enlitement ' .
Capital Roseree Resolution (59,52.007) 60,35 568}
Il A effect {10,21,812)

Praiviscn for doulst ful debts 32,62,8%

Toral (B} 1,75,60,4530 2,45,44,675 2,25,04,038
Total (A=) (1,15,30,421) (1,86,10,044)  {1,76,45541)

Loans andl advances e Dlhers

Urserurad , Consldersd Good
icvance taw and Tds 4,602,769 4,440,998 4,490,998
Checteicity & Other Ceposils 14,190,117 13,480,117 1375117
Taolal 18,72 886 131,;21,115 18,16, 115

faw Malerials 3,52,65407 3,07,90,460 2,94,63,063

#aw Malericls Goods In Transit -

Finished Goods -

Work In Progress 4,50,15,37% 5,08,78,735 3,23,40,549
Total 8,02,80, 7656 B,16,65,195 §,18,03,613

Sequred, considerad poot 2,58,49,958 73,13,508 4,30,66,353

Total 2,50,49,958 73,135,909 4,30,66,353




it

Falances with banks 25,520 - 322
Depasits with Maturlty fess than three Monihs

{ash On Hand 15,351 15,204 1,189,540
heques In Hand
Totl 41,313 15,204 1,186,862

Texin Deposite with [DB] Bank 752,924 6,595,206 B6,558
Toul 7,52,924 6,99,206 6,416,559

R

Loans and advances to related padies
Epans 10 Related Partles

Loans 1o Employees 1,95 380 1,724,380 202,530
Alvinces Lo Employess 2262952 21,912 15,82,676
“Folal 4,598,334 3, 14,291 17,05,198

Unsacured, considered good

Cepnsits and batances with  governmant and olber alhorities 25,956,700 38,228,274 30,406,434
Prejayments - Guarantee Payments - 21,575 .

Prepabd Expenses AT 27,069 24,40
Adyances bo Suppliers 753,364 248,170 10,208,474

interest accrued on deposites 90,956 52,994 81,960

Tota SUELS0E____ 490m03  ALLiGE

VR




Share Capital

Authorisedd Shares
2,20,000{Previous Yeor Z,20,000) Equily Shures of #5104+ each 22,040,000 #2,[30,000 22,00,000
Total 42,00,000 14,00,000 2200000
1ssued, Subsceibed and Paid Up
:}ggﬁﬁthevbus Year 190500) Equily Shares of ts,10/+ each, fully 19,06, 400 16,06,000 19,05,000
( lngludes 177800 {P.Y 177800 Jshares issued for e consiteration
olher than cash}
Tokal 19,05000 1905000 15,005,000
Wote 1{a)
Reconchiation of tie Shares Dutstanding al Whe Deginning and at 1he end of the reporting year
A4 the Beginning of the Paricd ' 1,906,500 4,90,500 1,80,500
Testieqt during the perlod
Outstanding at the end of Period 1,90,500 1,50,500 1,950,500
(4) Delats of Sharcholders holding more han 5 percent of Fyuily Shares:
Trancformess & ectiBers Jiklia td. 1,50,500 1,890,500 1,50,506
100% 100% 100%

{4} Right of Exuity Sharehalders

Tive company has one class of equlty shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share.Shareholder is ellgllile lor one vote per shars held, In
tha tvent of Acuidation, the equlty shareiiolder Is eligthie 10 recelve tie semalnlng assets of the Compeny after distriutlon of all

preferential amownts.

A, Deemed capital oontribulion from
lotcding company 11,55,208 612,283
B. Revaluation Reserve 2,060,572 468 2,60,57 468 2,50,57,468
B. Reserves & Surplus
Securitkes Pramium Account
Opening Batance 3,62,57,000 3,62,57,000 3,62,52,000
Less * Ulized during Use year For issuing Bonus share
3,52,57,000 362,527,000 3,62,52,000
General Reserve
Opering Balance 27,50,000 27,50,000 27,50,4000
Adld & smount transferred from Profit and Loss Stalemeant
27,50,000 27,50,000 27,50,000
Surplus/(Deficlt) In Profil and Less Slatermnent :
Opaning Balance [3,27.83,738) (2,92,04,495) (3,30,95,275)
Jod AS
Picflt for e year - (3579, 38,91,700
Lessz Approgrations -
Proposed Final £quity Dividend
Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend
Transfer to General Reserve
Pegreciztion on ransition 1o Schedule of the Compadies Act, 2013
on tanglble Fixed aszets with nll remaining wseful Jite, (et of
Deferred Tas
Heat surplus i Statemant of Profil and Loss -
Other Comprehiensive Incomaf{Expenses) *
2,50,76.889 3,27.83 734 2,52 D4, 455
Totak 3.81,40,787 3,;26,92,012 3,58,53,973




Lang Term 8orowings

Inter corporale deposile from Transformers B Rectifiers {India) Lid. 847,561,114 £47,51,114 647,061,114
Tatal 647,61,114 647,61,114 847,651,134

Pegviston for employee banefits
Gralutey 8,57 650 696476 4,58.837
Leave Encashment 2,80,514 2,23,502 1,30,749
Tout 14,38,55% ERCX TR ¥ 1T

Secured Loans
{ash Credit & Short Term Loan From Bank 1,65,84,023 2,48,00,673 357,353,018

1 Forelgn Currency Loan

5 Un Secured Loans
Casly Cradit & Short Torm Loan Erom Sank
Log From: Pireclor

Totat

Dcrenle
Sundry Credilors 58072482 640,27,093 4,10,63,362

Total oustanding cues of Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprise
Teatgh Gutstandihg dues of Credibors Olser Than MICro Crlgrprise and

Smak £nterprise

Total 5,86,72,112 6,00,27.093 362

"

Ingerest accrued and not due an borrawings 2226000 2,40,305 2,85,307
Total 2,22 609 2,410,305 2,85 307

Advance From Cuslomers . 582,04428.0 533,240,779 4,14,49,727
Liatdlity for slatutory payinenls 15,28,971.7 26.34,644 18.67.778
Qther Liablliey £,70,902.¢ i5,57,794 34,54,776
Credil Batance In current account wilh scheduted Hank 3,522 -
Total 5,06,85.302 5,75,26,439 4,97,92, 191

Current Tax Liabllilies 40,50,000 1,311,609
Pravision for Income Tax

Current Tax Assets
Advance Tax Pald 1,54,822 -

Tiskal




Sale of Goods {Gross) 24,31,21,743 17,50,23,850
Conlract Reveriie .

Service Income (Gross) 14,974 20,893,248
Qther Operating Income (Scrap Sakes} 35,960,162 28,62,084
Total 24,67, 32,049 £7.0%,81.102

Inberest Incomne 3,05,020 4,650,208
Farelgn Exchangpe Gamy(Loss) (Met} 53,010
Finance Ingome .
Frofit o sale of asset - FL )
Total 308620 534,987

Quenlig Stock 3,07,50,460 294,463,063

Add : Porcliases (Net of Cenvat CrediE) ) 15,02,.632,318 41,93,25,429

181052778 _ i4.57.92192

bkt 3 Clusing Sledk 35265407 3,07,90,460
Yotal

Closing Stotks
Finkshed Gonds
Frocess Stock 4,50,15,379 5,08,78,735
4,50,15,3M 5,08,78,735
Less : Opening Stocks
Finished Gobds
Process Stock . 5,08,78,735 3,23,40,549
5,08.78,735 3,83,49,549
Tatal 185,39, 106)
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Empoyee benefits expenses
Sataries, Wages, Bonus & Olhers elc.
Contribulion to Provident and other funds
Contripulion to Grabuity
Employee velfare experses

Total

93,42,737 3,08, 244

4,090,788 366,031

1, 70,489 115,931
(TR T W

Eterest to Banks
Tkerest to others
Wher Fingnge Cost
Anvailisation of Financial Guavaibes Meas

Total

Power & Fuel
Labow Charges
Fatlary Seourly Charges
Conadliondy Charges
Cither Manufaciaing Expense
l@palrs - Plant & Mactvinery
li@palr Other
Rent
Insurance
Stationary, Postage, Printing and Telephone Expense
Eteclicity Expense Oflice
Freigl Catward
Legal & Professional Fees { Rafer Nole)
Travelling Expenses & Conveyance
vat,Excise and Servioe Tax Expences
Office Expenses
Liate Delivery Charges
Sundy Bafances Writlan OF
Provision for Doubitfid Debls
Fareli Crchangs Gaing(Loss) {Het)
Total

Note:L

20,62,042 35,235,607
77,50,636 77,50,839
6,20,070 8,76,379
5,62,500 5,50, ik
1,35.38

Pavments t¢ the auditors comprises (net of service Lax inpuk credit, where applicabiel:

As auicitors - statylory audh
For laxation maklers
Far olher services

Tota

331,60,%40 22,594,053
2,89,04,671 2,24,76,208
9,99,000 9,56,450
14,986,039 §4,29,893
14,31,094 8,61,556
23,72,268 16,385,050
12,959,214 2,84471
86,743 118,577
1,94,800 2,866,434
5,215 5,904
23,75,047 844,812
1,38,18% 81,647
14,872,773 11,089,314
1,48,714 9,99,360
13,568,472 6,15,328
- 8,260
4,720,997 -
19,68,513 55,25,095
42,695
4,0,40,384 3,94,13,132
85,000 5,000
20,000 0,000
1,05,000 1,05,000




29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Paiticulars
{Continpet LiabRllies {n ftsh {in sy

. [Clspuled Income Tax Demand Maller uider Appeal 12,60,270] -
Guarantass olvan nkers o Behalf of 2,40,02, 200 I 1,04,24,4%5 |

Mot

&) EL s mol gracticable {oe the Company to estimate the dmings of cash oulfows, i sny, It respect of the above,
pendung fesolslbon of the respective proccedings as |k |s dedamunabde onty on recelpt of judgements/decisions pending

WAL v bs fomm sl authmlies.

I3] The Company has mviewed all s pending litigailons and proceedings and [1As adequalely provided lor whers
pravisions are regulred ang disclosed as ouingent |labAlties where spplicalde, n 11 financial stalements, e Company
does ol expect the outtome of hese proceadings ko have 2 nisledally adverse aifect on fls Bnancial results.

30.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A) Defined Contribution Plan:

Fasticulars

Ag ot A5 at
J1ct Mar 20081 315k Mar 2017

Hecolivsed b Bapanse i intiuded W te Mote 26 of Proft and Loss Acooue 4,909,708 3,660,031
Lt by HANEAN | G 1 P et B Oty Turds,
B bafined Beaefit Plans ’
The Gratulty Hablfity & fzbifity in respect of Leave Encash t ls o ingd Baged on the Actaarial Valusbion dong by Actuary a5 at balance shept date In contest of
the revised As-15 Isgued by the ICATAS I0lows:-
Gratulty {
Piaticilars As al! Ab ot As at
st Mon 20181 Stot May 2017 3ist Mar 201
{Cuimenl Service Cost 116,106 92,929 87,185
Inlenest Cosl 50,158 39424 3R,538
Expecled Return on Man Assets - - N
NeE Atluarial {Galng) f Losses 474756 3,872
Pasl Seuvioe Cosl 46,435 . -
Sellenient Cost - . :
Tol Expenses Liz27g 6,04,100 1,657,595
Nt Ageal { (Liaiity) ecoguized in Uw Balance Sheat -
Cranna in Qblloation durtiea the Year ! -
Prosand value of Defned Benelil, Clilknstion oy Leglaring of the year 620,406 4,98,837 509,872
Prior Year Charge
Corpeil Servige Cost 1,106,206 97,925 97,185
Inkeest Cost 55,156 30,924 36,538
Ackulal (Gaing) / Losses 1,36,032 4,71,75 31,872
Lisblitis extinguisheg on settiemam . .
Beneis Paid -1,87,657 -4,06,470 (1,63,730)
Benefits Frayate . -
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligalion at the end of Lhe 8,52,650 6,86.476 498,837
wiar
Met Bability recognlsed on 31.03.2008
Defing benellt Ghigation a5 or 31.03.2016 £,57,680 6,596,476 4,598,637
Falr value of dan ssset a8 on 31.03.2016 - - .
Bresont vialog of unfunded oblgation g5 on 31.03,2018 57,050 §,96,470 4,090,837
ACludiin] ASSUngtions: As at 215t March, 2019
Disiount Rate 9. 10%
Mottty Irnchan assured lives rmodalic{Z006-08)
withdravd rate 59 at yourder ages raduting Lo 1% a oidar ages
Rate of estalalion in safary (p.a.} 6.00%
Relirement Ape 0 Yeart
Adtuarial Yalualion Method Profected Unit Cost Method




31 As per Lhe informations ghvsn by the manapemient the Company has only one Husine AnG RenGe SeOMERt wise InfgrnsaLon K5 not piven
32 EARNING PER SHARE
Year Ended on Year Ended on
Paticulars 315t Mat 2036|  IistMar 2017
Basic & Cihuted Earning Per Share
{Befora and atier exiraordinary ibems?
ay Profit for Basic Ezening Per Share ag per Statement of Profil and (oss 48,42,950 [31,07,496)
w Humber of equity shaves at tha bestinning of the vear 1,90,500 1,490,506
3] Weighked average number of aquity shares 1,590,500 1,90,500
d} Earning Fer 3are (Basc & DHued) 2542 -16.31
1 Fage Yalue per Share i0 18
I3 L VALUR OF IMFORTS
Vear Ended on Year Endod on
Particalars st Mar 2018]  31st Mae 2016
By Malarig 5590174 | 85,90, 793

4, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A) Nama oF the refated parties and nalure of relationships 1

a1 Holding Company
Transfomngrs antd Rectifiers fEndia} Limited
I Assacites
Trarswoehd Mechalral Logheeing Wiorks Einibed
Trarspands Limited
©) Ralatlva of Koy Management Fersonnel
My, Mohnish Jain
d) Key manacement Persannel
e Sunil Jaln
Aakanksha Mamriara
Mahendra Yyas

Benchtnmk HR Solulions {Indiad Pikvate Limdted

L. Note: Ralated Parties have been Idantified by thi managsment

e) Entarptise over which Key Manasarial Personnal fs able to exercise sinalficant influernce




12) Kature of transactions :

Panicul Yaar Enged on Year Ended on
aroufars Bisk Mar 2018 IXst Mar 2017
Service Renderad
Transfomrners angd Recliners ndis) Linited 4.21.508 VRIX 062
Transweld Mechnical Engineering Works Lingted 15,56, 34¢ 15,70,748
Service Recabved
Transwekd Mechnical Engineering Works Limibed 747,116 11A0,284
Transfoemers and Bectiliers (India Limibed 11,680,402 25.40,508
. Mohnksly Jain 2,044,000 -
Sale of Finished Goods
Transioemers and feclilears {Ingia) Linited 19,79,46,064 13.A41,29,040
Transweld Mechinical Engineering Waorks Limited 1A% 8 3, 3),a47
Transgares Limites - -
Purchase of Materials
Transfoemers and Rectificrs Lndia} Linked 25,98,249 13,044,470
Transweld Mecheital Engireering Works Limies) #9,20,302 171,430
Transparés Limibed 426
Purchase of Capital Goods
Transfarmess and Reatlfiers [Tadia) Lindtad - 24,33,107
Thanswekt Mechnical Erplneeriiy Wesks Limilad G a4 O} 479,115
Sale of Capltal Goods
Transpares LimAed 9,010,427
Loan Recelved
Traastommers and Rectifers {Indis} Limitad
fmierest pakd 250,037 71,50, 042
Batance Quistanding B.47 61,114 6.47 51,114
Loan ¥ Whela Time Director
e Sunli Jain 11,406,000 10,00, 000
Remuencrati o
M Sunll Jein 18,89, 324 18,006,000
Oue From
Transpares 1L4g. - 9.00,00i
Due Yo
Transformer & Rectrilers (Tndla) td 5,76,42,433 4,73,76,284
Tralswstd Mechanical Erglneeriing Wirks L 34,26918 136,16, 108
35, EARNINGS IN FOREEGN EXCHANGE (ACCRUAL BASIS)
i YearEndedon|  Year Ended on
Paticatars aistMarz018|  3istMar 2007
| a) Export of noods cakcufabed un F.O.B, basis 6674 | -

36, Balance of Tradt Recehalies, Payobles ond Loans and Advances are sutyect bo Confirmation frem respective parias

37. Inllie absence of the complete: informalion regarding the status of the suppliers as iicro Small or Medium arieqise a5 per th Micro smail and Mhedium enterprise cevakgLEnt act
2006, e information regarding lhe amaunt due Lo such paties as o the bakanoe sheal date and provision for kterest, if 0y, 1oaulied by the said act hat not been made.

38. Inth opnion of the board, Cuirent asset Jans and advances are apwoxiniately of U vabuas statad, i realised i the srdindny course of business &

39 Previpus year's fues have been regrouped ke, ged and rex h necessary to make them comparable with current year faures,
A0 Inventoies fre 85 1aken, valued and certfied by 2 Bledtar
41, Valug of Inported And Indigenous - Materials Consumed And Perceniage Thereof
Year Ended on Year Erdlad on
Matarials Flwt Mar 2018 J25t Mar 2047
Vahe {Rs) ¥ Velue {Rs) b
) Imported 55,580,174 4 85,30,791 7
Ingdisenous 14,01.57,197 96 10.94,11,291 a3
TOTAL '- 14,97 87,371 100 11,80.02 032 100




A2.In aocardance with the Indlan Accownting Standard (ind AS-36) on *Impaimsent of Assels” the Compiriy during Lie year Canited out an exarclse of ientifing the assels thal sy haviz

Lreew iripained |n respect of cash generaling LilL in accorlance with the 5ak8 [nfian ACCounting Standard, Bused on the miercise, no impalrment Wss | required a5 a1 319 Marcl, 2050,

LE|

44

45

4G

47
£

Eligitiliby of Corporate Social Respons(oilily
Based on the averape not prafits of the Company after computation of Net Profill ss per Secklon 196 of the Companias Az, 2013 for the precading Uses Arnickl yetrs, the

Company is gt equied Lo send any ameint on C5R aclivities duting $he boancial year 2017-58.

The vatire of tealization of Cuirent Assets, koans and Advaices in te oadinary course of Business will net be kess Wan 1he value st which lhey ane slated In the Batance: Sheal;,

Thit Company has & Systers of Pysical verilication of Tnventory in a phased misnner Lo cover alk liems on a quarerly basis. Adjustmant differences, if any, /e tarlled out i
Compdetion of recondllaiin.

Tive Company did nol havi aiky Bong Werm conlacts Inchuling desivallve conbracls for which there were sy materal foreseenble Tosses.

finantial Instruments Diciowue

Canilal Managensnt

The compam's objeclive when managing capital ks to:

- Safeguad iks abiity 1 Conunue a% A going concarn so UNBE the Company is able Lo piovide Maxinwa return Lo siakeholiers and benefis for olher siakeholcers,

- Malmaln en potlmad caplial stiacture 1o reduce the cost of capital,

The: COMPARY'S DRAFG of ireclors review the capital struchure on regular basis. As pard of tis review Lhe doard considers the cost of capilal tisk assodiared with eacin cass of
capllal requirenmants andg manlanance of Adeqoste fqudity
Disclosures

TS section gives an overview of the significance of financial instrurments for Lhe Company and pravidas adailional information on bakenoe theet llams Bt contaln financia)
struments.

The deails of sigiificant acaumting aolicies, inctoding the crlietla {or recognilion, tha basls of measurement and the bagis on which Bwome and BAPENSES HRE FECOGNISHE in
GBss of Dnancial asset, inanckal Gabsily ant coobly Inslrument are diseilosad in Mo af1), (o], I Bk o).

(i} Caleguries of Financial Intinmnts

Az ap As at As at]

Particutars 305t Mar 2088  3istMar2087|  A1s% ey 2006
Fhanglal Assels
Measured at Amortised Cosl
{11 Traxhe and Other Recetvables 4419,82,772 3,46,55,504 4.490,85.0977
{6 Cash and Cash Coivalenls 1,935 15,2013 118,682
{iv}Loans 38,498,332 33,194,292 17,856,198
{v) ke Flinancial Aesels '
Fimancial Liabiitkes
Measured st Amortised Cost
i) Borrowlogys B,§3,45,437 595,615,767 264,944,532
{ii} Trade Payalies %.86,72,112 6,00,27,093 4,10,62,362
{iii] Cther Financiai Liabiitkes 2,22 609 240,308 2,B5,307
| financia | Gurates CRAtgation




{ify Fair ¥alue Measuremenl
Thig note provides Information abont bow the Company determings f vales of varkous fingncial assets,

Fair Value of financial dssely and liabilides. What are not measured at falr vilug (Dol falr value disclosures sre reguired)
Maragement conskiers that the camying Amounts of finsnclal assels and Nnandal lalkilles recogained i the financiak siatenends apwoxinale their il vales,

iy Fenangial Risk Management Objectives

Whille ensuninty Row bty is sufficient Lo meet Company's o) | lws C V' Mdnclal I commiltise also MORIOrS and idnages key ancial résks
relating to the lons of the G by analysing exposures Dy dejree and magniiude of risks. These nsks include markek risk {Inciuding currenty risk #nd prog 11%), oy
risk and Bauwdity risk,

Harkat Risk

Parkel righ 45 L sk of unoaiginity arising fram possitie markel price mavernents and L imgact on ihe fulure pedformance of & buskiess, The nusjor COmMPROSILS of maken
rigk are commedily price risk, forelgn currency risk and interest rate risk,

The primary comenodily price sk that the compary 15 exposed 16 inchude 1he price varisliens in U price of iron, Steel, valves B vacumin pums, The mentionad compone s oum
& major part of manufaiuing of Paits of Transtoimers | Vapour Phase Srylng plants & Yacouin Orying Manks JYhe prices of these commodlies kead (G intreases aLorense in L
cost of parts of Transformers, Yapour Phase Diying plants B Vacoum Lrying Mants.

Lalarest Rate Risk
The Company's inlerest rate risk arises from the Long Term Barrowings with fesd rles, The Comimany's fosed rates bomawings are Carced ot amanisest oot

Linuldity Risk

The Company manades llguidlty rsk by maintaining sufficient rash and cash equivakeals Inclucking bank deposils and avellabiity of funding through an aduate amour of
committed credtt faclibey to meet the oblipalions when due, Manngement monioes miling forecasis of lquldiy pozilon and @ch and cach eoubealenls oo He asls Oof xoslita)
cash flows. In addition, Boudity managemant 2lse invelves projecting Cosh Mws considerng lavet of Bgld BRse1s NECEssary 1o mMeet ol LIS By Ialching L matudity Drories
of financiat assets & labiliies ang moHLoning baiance sheet loudity ralios.

T follwing Labies delall the Company's fBeakikg conactuad fnatuty for % y-aerbastive Aancal llabibes with sgreed repaymenl, perods, The nfervztion induted ko 1le
Lt davie Disid G AW U ssed on 1w dndistounted cash flows of finaicial Labiklus based on e éartlest date on whith dhe Company can be raguired Lo pay, The Galies
Biciude bt beresd, and pringipal Cash fiows. The contractual maluedy is Dased on S earkest tabe on which s Company may De requied 10 pay.

Partloulars Buia s 1 Year | 1 Yaar- 3 Yaars | Moo than 3 Yeurs Totai
As at Z1s) March, 2018
Boirowns §,05,04,023 959,270 $,07,61,821 B,13.45, 123
Trafe Payaldes 58671112 586,72, 112
Olher Financlal Uabillss 222508 " EEA R
Tatal 7,54,75,T84 79,939,279 567,61,021 754,78, 744
As gl BLst March, 2017
Gorrowings 2-90,00.687 &7.5]1 980 580.09,614 BYSEL, 207
Trade Payaties 6,00,27 093 600,827,003
QUljeyr Flnaecial Winbiivics 2,85 W7 &,05, 307
T oRal 8,51,13 086 67,51 486 14,98,74, 165 |
A5 Bt 1St Apd, 201G
Borrowings 3.17.33,832 - 647,61, 100 9,641,944, 932
Trade Pavables 4,10,63,262 4,10.63, 362
Quher Financipl Lablitias 2. B5,.a07 2,85, 307
Total 7,30,82,500 - 647,631,100 13,78,43,600




[T L
48. RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS PER IND AS AS ON 31.3.2017

PROFIT/LOSS AS PER STATEMENT OF P&L AS ON 31.3.2017 (IGAAP) 7,85,700.00

ADD: [POSITIVE ADIUSTMENTS

Gratuity transferrad to OCI 4,73,756.00

Deferred Tax cumulative effect due to Ind AS 17,560,859.78

22,22,615.78

LESS: NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENTS

Arnortisation of Financial Guarantee Fees 5,90,702.00

Provision for doubtful debts 55,25,094.68
5 Gratuity transferred to OCl 4,71,756,00
65,87.558.68

PROFIT/LOSS AS PER STATEMENT OF P&L AS ON 31.3.2017 {IND AS) -35,79,242 .90
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5O Flist Tt Adoption of Ind AS

A ol 3154 hdaweh, 2057 [End o tast perkod

At at Lat Al 2016

N Particulars Jr— As per Al fustmonty Ao prerind s et Audjustamonty Prp—
IGAARY on Leansibon 5 (GRAD" on Transhion AS
Lo dml AS o lnd AS
AT
Bl turrsst Asels
Piapeny, Plap snd Equiprmon wl 6,19,62,951 3,20,93,036 9,70,55,967 5,60,G8,139 3,20,93,037 085,01, 50
Oihet Inlsnelbie assets 2500 o 2,57,078 386,311 - ERIRE Y
Finnaclal dssels . - -
IHLEFTTY i 9010t 127,92,107) 20,60,000 ILI07 137,92,107} .
1] e rperivables [h i) 4,26,48,749 11,55,04,154] 2.73,41,58% 1,591,603 (99,75,059} £0,09,624
Deterrad Tax Asznls =111 1,98,31,855 1i0,21,811) 1,88,10,004 2,00,18,218 (22,72,697) 576,45,541
Oiher nop-cure, AdselE H 18,21,115 18,21,485 - 18,316,115 18,368,015
SHIEEHT G Eieds
Evvmnly ey B,16,69, 145 B.16.69.155 6,18,03612 . 0.04,00,67
fe pee 73,13,909 . 73,13,504 4,34,66,353 - A, 880,615,359
Hil cxsh and sashs ¢nvivafnms bl (ALY 16,9,211) 15,200 1,652 16,46,558} 1,310,862
[ Bank balaoces o4har tan (D ahove L.t} . £.99.206 6,99, 206 . 645,559 8,005 553
[k owmg £2,02,738 [38,28,446) 23,14,002 39,14,135 121,68,937) UG, 1
€1ttt gy ont asiate [ LB 48,81,013 49,098,102 4,890 41,556,865 AL, 108
Tialdents 22,76,16,051 243705724 10,60, 36,159 12.60,50,A40
COLUTY AN APARIITIES
FAUTY
tal Rttty S sk 14,08 000 - 19,85,000 18,06, 18,05
(s fther Loty Eauity Boco 1,73,08,%21 1,55,89.647 0,28,43,00% 16417671 $2,14,14,682 9,458,509, 97%
o] hbamey v cetunl appingd shaps vears anlg 1] . . - . :
WEHEAFIE
Hegcainen Lobiifties -
Tapangiat Linkililes . .
{t] Borrowngs ¢ 54761114 . BA7.61,114 B4TE1 1 {6, 26,35,11,713) 6,47,60,114
{ifl ther Finangial Lisbilities Bii) - . 6,26,43,10,360 .
Prodidony 9,139,974 - 9,153,978 6,219,586 . 6,249,586
Curenpl [bigiling -
10 Borowhigy 2A8,00,67% 19} 2,9500,673 3,17,33,018 ERTRENGE
Ll Yrade pevabic 5,00, 27,093 0] 6,00,27,093 #,10,62,363 4,50,63,363
(i Gl firanciol Wablvies i . 240,308 2,40, 306 . . 485,307
iiver xusraps Habifliies BT 5, TH,98,853 13,72,114) B,45,25,733 ,66,30,873 (24,05,004} 4,57,9%, 281
Eurrent Tox Usbililes (Net} [50] . 1,31, 804 3,31 805 34 54,776 - -
Yequf Euplty and biabiiticy 22,76,16,082 24,3205, 724 20,66, 95,200 22.60,30,440

i




Crilt Rigk
T Company's customer prefiie Include Hotding Sompany and Ingustries, Accortingly, ihe Company’s customer craci risk 15 mederate, The Company’s average project exect ation
Cycle i around 4 te 12 months. General payineit lerms Include advance, 8 cradit periad of bn an average of 180 dsys and cerlain rateillon money to be released al successty|

completion of the order. In some cases

arg

d with bank/ corp 4 The G has a detolied review mechanism of overdug cosioner

receivalies 24 varous levels within organisation toensure proper atienlion and foous for realisation,

Partlcilars Upto X Year 1 Year - 3 Yanrs 1 Marg Than 3 Yaars Total
As Ak 31t March, 2018
Loans Lo Eniployees 27,58,332 3.00,000 540,000 35,98, 7252
Trade Recalvalles 4,49,82,772 4 A082, 0
Oihat Financial Aseels ﬁ?‘r
Tatai 4.4 FEF] - 540,000 A4,8561, 9
Ac at 315k March, 2017 o
Loans ko Emplovess 26.11,292 3,00,000 400,040 33,14, 208
Trade Receivables 3,46,55,504 3,36,55, B
Cther Financlat A -
IL‘E’ ...................... FA0,55,509 200,06 400,000 BAR09, F0E

Significant accounting policies -1

Notes forming part of financial statanent 4 0 50
Far and an behail of the Board
Savar Englnearing Compeny Private Fimlted

i Mahandra Vvifi
retier Plrector
DIN : DAFIGET DIN DO797484
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